SINCE [ 9/8

ESTORIL PRODUCING CORPORATION

PRODUCERS OF O/L & GAS

)

ELEVENTH FLOOR VAUGHN BUILDING MIDLAND, TEXAS 7970l

USA

August 10, 1983

Energy And Mineral Department
0il Conservation Division
Hobbs District Office

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton

RE: Plugging and Abandonment

Ward Insall Com. Well No.

12-95-34E

Dear Mr. Sexton:

In response to your letter dated August 8, 1983, I
am sending you a detailed history of the subject well's
plugging record and revised Form C-103.

o15 683-6101

Estoril acquired this wellbore from Tenneco and the only

pre-plugging record I have is the scout ticket

(enclosed.)

I have developed the enclosed schematic to the bes: of my
knowledge from the plugging service record and wireline
tickets. There is no record of a CIBP set.

I have not yet been able to fill out your final location
checklist, but will do this as soon as possible.

Your cooperation has been appreciated in this matter.

Yours very truly,

ESTORIL PRODUCING CORPORATION

S

Cliff Drescher
Manager of Engineering

CCD:cg
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
August 8, 1983

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GOVEANOR HOBES, NEW MEXICO 88240

{505) 393-6161

Estoril Producing Corporation
11th Floor Vaughn Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

The attached Form C-103 covering the plugging and abandoning

of the Ward Insall Com Well No. 2 located in Unit A of Section
12, T-9-S, R-34-E, 1is being returned for additional information.
Please check to see if a cast iron bridge plug was set in the
hole and if so, show where it was set. Also, please show how
much pipe was pulled.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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